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Malave, Erin
From: Neurai Circuitry Network News [neuralcircuitry@ymail.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 2:12 PM
"To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: cyberbold@ymail.com; Neural Circuitry
Subject: Fw: Notice of Change of Mailing Address of corporation and Registered Agent pending

reopening of CyberBold, Inc.

Attachments: Cyberbold Inc Florida Department of State Div of Corporations Change of mailing address to

Pasadena CA.doc

CyberBold, Inc.

March 18, 2010

Florida Department of State

Division of Corporations — Corporate Filings
P.O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Re: Notice of Change of Mailing Address for CyberBold, Inc.
Document #P98000047279

Federal Employer ID: 65-0842614

Sales Tax ID Expired: 1619317431320

Dear Division of Corporations;

Piease note that the change of mailing address of CyberBold, Inc.

15875 S.W. 3" Court, #204
Pembroke Pines, FL 33027

To

CyberBold, Inc.

¢/o Deborah L. Hirshberg, M.P.A /L A.
1308 E. Colorado Blvd,, #216
Pasadena, CA 91106

And of the registered agent from:

3475 Shertdan Street #210/211
Hollywood, FL 33021

To

CyberBold, Inc.

¢/o Deborah L. Hirshberg, M.P.A /LA,
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1308 E. Colorado Blvd, #216
Pasadena, CA 91106

The change of address is effective immediately.

Sincerely,

fes/

Deborah L. Hirshberg, M.P.A /L A.

CEO

All materials within this newsletter are protected by 17 USC Chapter 1-8, 10-12 unless otherwise
identified, or unless previous copyright exists.

--- On Thu, 3/18/10, CyberBold Inc. <cyberbold@ymail.comi> wrote:

From: CyberBold Inc. <cyberbold@ymail.com>

Subject: Notice of Change of Address pending reopening

To: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: "CyberBold, Inc. Inc." <cyberbold@ymail.com>, neuralcircuitry@ymail.com
Date: Thursday, March 18, 2010, 5:51 PM

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

Please note that the change of mailing address of CyberBold, Inc.

15875 S.W. 3" Court, #204
Pembroke Pines, FL 33027

To

CyberBold, Inc.
¢/o Deborah L. Hirshberg, M.P.A /L. A.
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1308 E. Colorado Bivd., #216
Pasadena, CA 91106

And of the registered agent from:

3475 Sheridan Street #210/211
Hollywood, FL 33021

To

CyberBold, Inc.

¢/o Deborah L. Hirshberg, M.P.A /] A.
1308 E. Colorado Blvd. #216
Pasadena, CA 91106

The change of address is effective immediately.

Sincerely,
fes/
Deborah L. Hirshberg, M.P.A/J.A.

CEO
Cyberbold, Inc.
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